INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT

ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS

Distr,

YETBRAL
CCPR/C/5R. 222

17 July 193¢
BHCLIGI

rigingls FRENCH

TOMIAY RIGIMGS COMMINTTEDS
Tenth sossion
SULIIARY TECORD ¢ MG 2021p MERTING
lleld at the Palois des Uaticng, Goneva,
on Tuesday, 15 July 1980, at 3 pe.n.

Choirmons ’ Dir Vincent BEVAIS

COWTLITED

Consideration of veports subnitted by States Portics under orticle 40 of the
Covenant (continued )

This record is subject 1o corycction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the vorking languages. They should
be set forth in o wmemorandun and clgo incorporated in e copy of the record. They
should be sent within one wveck of the date of thig document to the Officicl Records
Bditing Section, room B-0105, Palois des Uetions, Geneve.

Iny corrcctions to {tlie recoxrds of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in o single corvigendum to be issued shortly ofter the end of the

session,

GE.00=16240



CCPR/C/SR. 222
page 2

" Bhe meeting wos called to order ot 3.20 p.i.

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTYS SUBIITIRD
COVENAMM (agenda itew 4) (continued)

DY SRATES

Report-of Colonbia (continued) (cCpiR/c/1/:a4a.,

1, Ir, SADI
documented report and for the »Hresence in the
Affairs, proof of its intercst in the nettewr.
clear that the observations hie »leonned
but rather renresented his interpretetion of

judged on the bogis of the rewort uwnder congidoration.
alo

-
o Ll

Committee's examination vweos to cstablish

PART

expressed appreciciion to the G

to mals

15 UIDER ARTICIE 40 OF TIE

50)

ovornment of Colowbia for its well-
Comnittee of ite lhnister of Toreign
IIn wished First of 211 to naixe it

e gshould not ho considercd oo criticisms,

the humen rights gituestion in Coloubia,
The purpose of the
gue with the governments concerned

~

in order to draw attention to possible shoricomings in the field of human rights
in any given country, co thot the government of that country might, on the one

hand, provide supnlewmentary info
shortcomings. "
2.
that the Covenant, oncc

legislotion., Ile would 1
Covenant with respeet to the Colombian Constbi

robified, hod boon in
{1rn

it

therefore, to Imouv the

risption snd, on the othen, perhape rouedy thos

Iz noted, first, thet in Colowvic the Constitution weo the supreme lav end

cornorated into Colombian interynal
cxoct position of the

tution. The foct that Colombia lLied

ratified not only the Covenant but also the Ontionsl Protocol showed thet it ves

na

5 C

-

resolved to reswnect the princinl

apperent during the toliing of hosieges ot the

Colomwbian Government had adonted rotional cad
.3.

for 170 yeers and might thercfoxe have been o

troditions., TFurtherwore, attention should he

With regord to the stote of siecge, lie cxmre
force, particularly becring in wind thot Colowbi
xpe
from that of countries with less oxporience of

nshrined in thet instiument, o5 indeed, had been

Dominicen Emvassy . in Dogota, vhen the
perceful weasurcs,

that it vog still in
iz hed been an independent country
cted to cdopt o Aifferent sttitude
nolitical 1life end democreatic

droxm in thot comnexion to the denger

sged surnrise

-

of the arpument of wnderdevalonment used by meny countrics to justify non-respecty

for human rights.
it was understondablse thot democrs
vag nevertheless necessryyr to onsure that €

15

cy in guch

o

In the case of Colombin, L wag henny to lecrn that despite the existeonce of

state of siege, wost freedows vere rosnccted,
state of sicge wos waintained. For his vpart,
28 a means of justifying violence rnd torrorvi

rights and obligations, ond vivile i wos
and the obligation to defend itsclf ond %o
two means of doing so: oither by rospocting
measures, which werc contrery to lov,
in thet connexion. .

4,
that in his opinion seli-doteiminction wns o
uethod of achicving sovereignty.

bod
<

sxercise selfw-determination by cpnlying stend

Covenant.

True, the dovalowning cuntri

L

=)

noo
SO

had to face ueny difficulties and
countrics wes not yet commlete. It
t situation did not encourcge chuses.

-
o

but he wendered viy, in thot cose, the
he did not internret the Covenont

stle  The Covenont implied both

that every government nad the right
otccet itae institutions, thexre were

the lewr, or by wore cxpeditious

Yhe Covencnt showed the »neth to be followed

With vespect to orticlé 1 of the Covenont (p.4 of the report), he said

continuous process snd not-werely

ilogt denocretic countrics continued to

ards of the Xind conteined in the



CCPR/C/SR.222
page 3

)ln With Iegaxd to article 2, he simply- noted "that, as for as he was concerned,
the expression "u1thout any dlvcxlmlnatlon“, used in the repoxrt (p. 5) should
be undexstood as referring to all the provisions of article 2 of the Covenant.

6.  Vith respect %o article 6 (pp. 7 and 8 of the report), he observed that
article 364 of the Colombian Penal Code established that if the motive for a
homicide was mexcy, the penalty imposed o the guilty person might be mltlgated S
He considered that to be a dangerous provxolon which, moreover, vas 1n L
contravention of +the Covenant.

7. Vith regard to article 10 of the Covenant (p. 40), he observed that
article 53 of the Colombian Constitution might give rise to dangerous
discriminatory practices as it would allow, for example, ITuslim or Jewish
practices.to be considered "contrary to Christian morality" and consequently
to be prohlblted That article of the Constitution was thus contrary to the
prov:.s:.onu of article 138 of tho Covenant.

8. Concerning‘axticle 20 (p. 44), the Colombian Government stated that no
special legislation had heen adopted to cover that eventuality, which had never
arisen in Colombia. That did not appear to be a sufficient reason, and it would
be desirable for the Government to adopt an approprlate provision.

9. With regard %o article’ 23 (p. 47), he did not think that the terms of the
Covenant permitted the father to exercise the powers con;erred on him by
article 117 of the Colombian Civil Code.

10. Vith respect to article 24 (p. 48), he said that he had heard that there
wexe many vaerant chlldren in Dogota; he asked the representatlve of Colombia
if that were true, and if so, what the Government wag “doing to protect those
children. Naturally, the problem of abandoned children was not peculiar to’ ‘
Colombia, but measures ﬂhould be taken to remedy it wherever it was found.

11. Tinally, he said that the penalities provided for by the Colombian Penal
Code in the case of the rape of a minor did not appear to him to be ~uff101ent1y
severe.

12, Mr., BOUZIRI thanked the Colombian. Government for the e;cellent report it
had submitted, but pointed out that the French tranclation of the report contalned
a number of errors. :

13, Taking up the consideration of the report, he agked first of all what
measures had been taken by the Colombian Government to publicize the Covenant

and the Protocol among the populatlon, apart from publtghln them in the official
gazettie, T

14, Referring to a newspaper axticle, he recalled that the representative of -
Colombia had stated that his country had always defended self~determination.
However, he noted that the Colombian Embassy in Israel was in Jerusalem, a
situation which he could not uvnderstand and which was contrary to the decisions
of the United Nations. How did Colombia, which had always opposed colonialism, -
explain its attitude in that particular case?

15, With regard to women, he noted that legislative measures had been enacted

in their favour, but he would like to know what their situation was in everyday
life, the number of women as compared with that ofmen in Parliament, the municipal
councils and the administration, the number of girls attending school as compared
with boys, whether women received equal pay with men for equal work, and so forth,



CCPR/C/SR. 222
page 4

As everyone knew, in order to achieve equality belween men and women it . was not enough
merely to pass legislation, for even in the advanced and progressive countries

there were reservations and a certain "machismo! with regard to women., In .
Tunisia, for example, although since the country's attainment of independence in
1956 women ‘had frequently been elected to Parliament, the legislative elections

of November 1979 had revealed an anti-feminist vote, not only on the part of men -
but also on that of women themselves., TIn IMay 1930, during the campaign preceding
the municipal elections; press, radio, television and politicians had urged the
electorate to elect the women candidates standing for election. The Head of State
had even stated that if sufficient women were not elected, he would ask Parliament
to amend the law so as to alloeate at leasl one-third of the seats to women., That .-
showed that ¢ox the laws to be 1mp1emented it was necessary also to change
attitudes. ‘ :

16. In some countries, abortion was among the rights and freedoms of the couple,

or at least of the woman. In various developing countries with vexry high birth-
rates, legislation allowed women to texrminate pregnancy. That was true in Tunisia,
where a woman who had already'had five children could seek an abortion even without.
her husband's consent. Hé-asked vhat was the situation in'Colombia in that respect.,

17. With renard to article 17 (p. 34 of the report), he noted thet article 38 of
the Colombian National Constitution allowed the anthorities to intercept leLters
and private papers for the purpose of securing legal evidence. Ie asked if

persons affected by such measures could submit a complaint when abuses were : -
committed, and if so, to whom. Ile also asked. if telephone tapping was authoriszed.

18, With respect to-axrticle 18 (p. 40) he asgked, in connexion with article 53

of the Colombian Constitution, what cults were contrary to Christian morality .ox

to the law., Muslims and Jews, in their respeciive religions, had rules: which might.
be considered contrary to Christian morality. Vhat, then, was the situation.of
those religions and of indigenous South American religions? Vas there complete
freedom to be atheist, and what was the meanlng of "acts contrary to Christian
morality or preJudlclal to publjc ordexr"?

19, In comnexion with articles 21 and 22 (pp. 44~45), he asked if persons who.
professed extremist, fascist or anarchistic ideas or upheld certain extreme
left—wing ldeologles cotild assemble freely or form trade—union organizations.
Tn that cormexion, an ILO report seemed to indicate that Colombian legislation
established certain limitations in the matter of trade-unions, and he would be
grateful for details on that subject,.

20. Vith regard to article 23 (p. 47), the report under consideration stated
that divorce was allowed in Colombia. In practice, however, the law or judges
of'ten imposed more restrictive conditions on women, while a man met with greater
understanding when he sought a divoxce. He asked whalt the situation was in
Colombia in that respect. ‘ . ‘ C ‘

21. Concerning article 24 (p. 48) he asked if the situation of a natural child
Iecognlzed by one of the paxents wvas the same as that of its siblings with
regard to inheritance. ' :



CCPR/C/SR.222
page 5

22. He also asked, with respect to article 25 (p. 62), how many political parties
there were, what were the legal conditions for forming a party, and if persons
professing extreme right-wing or left-wing, fascist or anarchist ideas, or ideas
contraxry to Christian morality, could form political parties.

* 23, Vith regard to article 27, he asked for further details on the Indian community,
which was referred to only by a periphrasis in the Colomblan legislation, He would
like to know what was the situation of that communlty, if it participated in the life
of the country, if it could vote, and if its members, or only those who were
assimilated, could be elected., The report stated, on page 64, that the Government
had put before Congress a bill to accelerate the adoption of a National Statute
for the Indians., 'He asked if the persons concerned had been consulted and if they -
had been asked whether they wanted such a statute. He also asked whal was meant by
bilingual education. Purther, he found it difficult to understand why the indigenous
communities in a democratic, civilized country did not possess legal personality.
He'noted also that the report stated that the Indians or the indigenous communities
could be represented judicially or extrajudicially by officials from the
Administrative Departuent for the Development of Indian Community Affairs determlned
by the Government, and asked why the Indians could not themselves choose their
representatives. Plnally, he expressed surprise at the fact that Colombia, which
had been independént for 160 years, was only now concerning itself with protecting
its indigenous conmunities.,

24. Mr. TOMUSCHAT, while paying tribute to the Colombian Government for having been
one of the first countries to ratify the Covenant, said that the Commitiee's task
was not to wmete out praise or blame, but to see how far States were respecting
the obligatioris they had assumed by becoming Parties to the Covenant. The report
of Colombia did not give sufficient information on mechanisms set up to ensure
effective respect for huwan rights, especially as that country was at present living
under a state of siege. What, for instance, was the position concerning the right
of peaceful assembly provided for in article 21 of the Covenant? And if the
conclusions and recommendations of the mission which Amnesty International had sent
to make inquiries on the spot bore no relation to reality, as the Colombian Government
maintained, it would have been prefersble if the report had contained replies to
specific points in it., Although a government might have good reasons for imposing
a state of siege, it should take care not to repress violence by means of even
greater violence, thus endangering the human rights which it was its duty to protect,
even when it was a question of persons breaking the laws of the State. Moreover,
since the state of siege implied certain restrictions on human rights, it would have
been advisable to speak about them openly. He was therefore surprised that the
Colombian Government had not, as it was required to do under the terms of article 4,
paragraph 3 of the Covenant, given notice that it was availing itself of the right
. of derogation, and he wondered whether that was due to forgetfulness on its part or
vhether the reason was quite simply that there had been no need to have recourse
to the derogation procedure. :

25. As regards the incorporation of the Covenant into Colombia's legal system, he' .
would have liked to know whether judicial decisions had been handed down 1nterpret1ng,
applying, or even rejecting provisions of the Covenant. In particular, what

happened in cases of conflict between the provisions of the Covenant and those of
specifically national legisiation?




CCPR/C/SR,.222
page 6

26'.,,_ He did not fully understand what remedies were available to victims of judicial
errors, and was surprised that article. 67 of the Administrative Code referred only .
to civil or adnlnlstratlve regulations ana not to the Constltutlon or the Covenant v

27. With reference to article 6 of the Covenant he Welcomed the fact that the
death penalty had been abolished .in Colombia, . but was concerned to note that
'Decree No. 0070 of 1978 did not provide for prooeedlngs to be taken against members
of the police. force who had kll]ed a person in the course of certain specific
operations. In his view, that omission left a door open to all kinds of abuse,

28. Respeot for the provisions of article 7 might be ‘strengthened, in his opznlon,

by the establishment of public commissions to investigate allegations of»lnfrlngements
of the rights specified in that article. He noted that, under the Constitution,

a person might be held in detention for up to 10 days, but nothing was said about

‘the conditions of such detention and that, in his view, might well lead to abuses.

29. As regards article 9, the report referred only to déeténtion in connexion with
court proceedings, but what was thé position in cases of unjustified detention in
psychiatric institutions, for example? And. was it open to any authority, as seemed
to be. the case according to article 58 of the National Police Code), mentloned on,
page. 16 of the report, to summon any person to appear before it?

30. Turning to article 12, he said he understood that certain areas had been placed
undexr a. system of special control and he would like clarification on that point.

As regards the restrictions imposed on the rights provided for in that articlte; he
recalled that the article required that they should'be provided by law.

31. W1th regard to article 14, in view of the fact that nilitary Justice nlayed

a prominent role in Colombis at present, hé would like. to know how the military
courts were composed and whether they éenjoyed the’ :J.ndepenaence and impartiality
called for by article 147 Did the accuséd have sufficient time to prepare their
deiénce, and could the defence counsel be present? Moreover, how did it come about
that the volice was empowered to impose penal sanctions? Plnally, since everyone
was to be presumed innocent until proved’ gullty according to law, he had difficulty
in seeing the justification, in relation to article 14 of the Covenant, of the '
provision that bail could be 1mposed on a person ‘against whom ho crime had been
proved, and that in the event of failure 'to pay. he would be liable to 1mprlgonmont
“he would like to have clarlflcatlon of that p01nt ‘

32, As regards article 19, he notéd that, under the Statute of Security .

Decree No. 1923 anyone’ dlotux%lng public order wvas liable to a prison sentence of ..

up to five years and, in view of the relative harsimess of the penalty and be cause

of the large part played by the mllltany tribunals in such instances, he would iike" .

further Ainforimation on how the authorities interpreted such an offence. The same '

considerations held as regards the offence of "subversive propagenda' mentioned in

article 7 of the Statute., What exactly was meant by that? Did a person who

criticized the Government not risk being considered guilty of subversive nroPaganda?
And was that not’ contrary to ‘the provisions of article 19 of the Covenant? As to'

" ‘article 279 of the Penal Code, he wohdered whether it was true that under the

provisions of" that artlole ‘a person. who had inadvertently published or spread a

false report could be sentenced to imprisonment for one to six years.



CCPR/C/SR,222
page 7

33. Turhing to article 21, he pointed out that the infoxmation provided did not C
reflect the present situation in Colombia and asked vhether the right embodied in’
that article had not in fact heen completely nu111f1ed

34, As regards artlcle 27, like Mr. Bouziri, he was astonished that the Iﬁdwﬁns were
not considered to be a minority. Had they the right to organize themselves ag they’
wished, or did the Government impose upon them certain forms of association? Finally,
if there was any truth in the rumours that 45 Indian members of a regional council had
been killed during the last eight years, how could such facts be reconciled with the
duty of every Government to protect the life of its citizens in accordance w1th
article 6 of the Covenant? :

25. Mr. TARNOPOL XY recalled that Colombiz had signed the O@Liona] Protocol, which
was ‘the best proof that it could give of its intention to ensure respect for human
rights., He noted, however, that the prov1310ns of article 4 of the Covenant had not
been respected, In fact, the state of siege had been proclaimed some months after
the entry into force of the Covenant and the first notification of the fact was that
contained in the present report. However, under the terms of article 4, paragraph 3y
the Colombian Government was obliged to give notlce of the provisions from which it
had derogated and of the reasons by which it had been actuated. Moreover, all
derogations must be veported, and an explanation given as to why they had been
deemed necessary.

" 36. Contemplating & time when the situation in Colombia would have returned to
normal, and after noting that the provisions of article 7 appeared to be fully -
respected, he asked what should be understood by the penalty of rigorous imprisonment
mentioned several times on page 9 of the report. Purther, he would like to know
under what conditions the penalty of solitary confinement could be applied.

37. As regards article 9, the report stated that persons suspected of attempfing to
disturb the public peace could be arrested and held in detention: he inquired who -
decided on such matters and how far preventlve detention could bhe justified in
peacetime., The same questlon came to mind in connexion with article 14. It appeared
from the report that even in time of peace the exercise of a special type of .
jurisdiction, namely, military criminal jurisdiction, was possible, and he asked
whether that was not contrary to the provisions of article 14 of the Covenant. = He
was also surprised to read, in article 434 of the Code of Criminal Procedure mentioned
on page 27 of the report, that the person under arrest could he held 1ncommunlcado,
as that appeared to him 1ncompat1b1e with subparagraphs (b) and (c) of article 14,
paragraph 3, and with paragraph 2 of article 9. As regards the last sentence of
article 636 of the Code of Criminal Procedures get out on page 30 of the report, he -
inguired what was the reagson for prohibiting juveniles from attending the hearing of
their cases. :

‘38, The provisions of article 591 of the Code of Criminal Procedure seemed to him
~entirely praiseworthy, but he would like to see, from specific examples, how far they
. had been applled in practice.

39, In connexion with article 19 of the Covenant(;m.40 et seq.), he noted that
'artlcles 9 and 19 of Act Wo. 29 of 1944 used the term "entity', and inquired what
meaning was given to that word in practice and, more particularly, if it could be
applled to the Government and to other public 1not1tutlons'

40. "Under the same heading, article 149 of the Penal Code concerned incitement to
"sedition". He would like to learn the precise meaning given to that word and to
know whether "sedition" went further than instigation to violence and if it included
the fact of envisaging the possibility of a change of government.



CCPR/C/SR.222
page 8

41, As regards article 21 (pp.44~45), he would like to know what type of assembly was
prohibited by article 46 of the Constitution.

42. Turning to article 25 (pp.62 et seg.), he noted on page 5 of the report the
statement that the Colombian State respecied the rights recognized in the Covenant

and ensured that they were enjoyed in its territory "without any discrimination”.
However, article 94 of the Constitution specified that it was necessary to be "a .
Colombian by birth" to be elected as senator, article 115 imposed the same condition
for the President of the Republic and articles 150 and 139 likewise imposed it for
being a judge of the Supreme Court of Justice and for election as a State councillor.
Such provisions appeared to contradict articles 2 and 25 of the Covenant, while at the
same time article 8 of the Constitution {p.6l) provided for the possibility of
acquiring Colombian nationality by adoption. It would seem, then, that Colom01anu by
adoption could not be candidates for certain public offices, contraxy to- the provisions
of the artlcles of the Covenant to vhlch hc had referred.

43, Further, according to the penultlmate paragraph on page 62 of the report

citizens who had been sentenced o imprisonment could not be elected to the Senate,
except "1n the case of persons convicted of political offences”' That was the first
time he had seen a reference to political offences, He wondered if it could he
deduced from that expression that Colombian lair contalned certaln provisions ooncernlng
political offences which were not mentioned in the report.

44. As regards article 26, the report stated that the equality of all persons before
the law was a fundamental prlnclple of Colombian law. Howevor, artlcle 26 of the

. Covenant was not confined to requiring the equallty of all before the 1aw7' it B
“provided also that everyone had the right, without dlqcrlmlnatlon, "o the equal ,
protection of the law", and that "the law shall prohibit any. ‘discrimination and .
guarantee to-all persons equal and effective protection against discrimination". ”'It
thus required the Government to take positive measures to prevent any discrimination
not only by the State but als o by prlvahe 1ndlv1duals.' ‘ :

45. As for article 27, he could not understand why the ”lndlgenous groups" mentioned
- in the repoxrt could not he regarded as an ethnic minority when Colombia itself
recognized the distinct character of the Amerlndlano, the original 1nhab1t%nts of the
country, who appeared indeed to constitute a 11ngulstlc, ethnic and perhaps even
religious minority. In that connexion,‘he would like to learn what was the situation
 as regards conflicts over land claims, and to what extent, under articles 1 and 27

of the Covenant, it might be possible for the Amerindians to ¢laim self-determination
and a status of nation separate from that of Colombia, Plnally, he would like
statistical information on the number of Amerindians recéiving education up to
university standard and on the medical services available to them.

46, Mr. KOULISHEV said that from reading the report and particularly the provisions
of the Colombian Constitution, he had observed that Colombia had a very old democratic
and legal tradition which completely justified the Committee in being exacting in its
examination of the report. He hoped to receive some additional information on economic
and social condiftions in the country as a whole which would undoubtedly make it

easier to understand the voluminous information provided by the State Party.

47. With regard to article 2 (p.5), he observed that the provisions of the Covenant
had been incorporated inito Colombian internsl legislation only by virtue of a law,

there being no provision to that effect in the Constitution. He would like to have
more information on that point and to know exactly what was the relationship between




CCRP/C/SR.222 .
page 9 '

the Covenant on the one hand and the Constitution, laws and decrees on the other. He
would also like to know which of the various texts prevailed over the others and
vhether the Courts could rule on the compatibility of laws and decrees with the
country's international obligations and especially those flowing from the Covenant

48. In that connexion, a general comment might be made which was relevant to all
States Parties., There was a tendency to overestimate the merit of the direct
introduction of the Covenant into a country's domestic legal system and to disregard
the fact that some of the provisions of that instrument could not be applied directly,
that they were not "self-executing" but, on the contrary, required the intervention of
the legislator to institute the necessary penalties and procedures. That was the case
in particular with articles 2 and 20 of the Covenant.

49. Purthermore, the existence of a state of siege in Colombia since October 1976
raised certain fundamental questions. IHe noted that according *to pages 2 and 3 and,
page 7 of the report, all the rights referred to in article 4, paragraph 2, of the
Covenant had not heen suspended. He observed, however, that Colombia did not appear
to have respected the provisions of paragraph 3 of that article, and he would like to
have an explanation on that point. The many legal provisions relating to thovstate
of siege, and especially those in the Constitution, suggested that Colombian
legislation was partlcularly rich in that field. It would be interesting %o know
vhether such measures had often been introduced in the course of the country's hlstory
since the Second World Yar, for it was legitimate to wonder whether that temporary
state of affairs was not, in fact, being maintained longer than was necessary. ’
Additional information on the 1ams reproduced in annex 3 would make it postible to
estimate better the scope of the texts relating to the state of siege.

50. Furthermore, the information on pages % and 4 regarding available remedies did
not give sufficient detail about the powers and functions of the administrative courts,
and he would like to have some further information on that point.

5L.. With regard to article 3 (p. 5), he wag pleased to note the legislative changes
which had been made in 1974 to improve the position of women and to establish equality
between men and women in the sphere of civil and political rights. HNevertheless, he
would like to know what the situation was in other closely related fields such as

that of employment. He would like to have information on the participation of women
in social and political life and in education in order to have a clearer idea of the
part played by women in the life of the country. He would also like to know what
effect marriage had on a woman's nationality.and whether she could retaln her
nationality.

52. With regard to article 9 (pp.10 et seq. ), he would like to have additional
information on the nature and, if it was-a sum of money, the amount, of the bail
provided for in article 453 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, for the report was
gilent on that pOlnt.

53. With regard to article 14 (pp 22 ef} seg.), he had difficulty in understandlng the
reasons why article 636 of the Code of Criminal Procedure (p.30) stipulated that the
Juvenlle should not attend the hearing-of-hisg case, It was doubtful whether that
provision was in conformity with article 14, paragraph )(b), of the Covenant, and he
would like to have more detailed information on the subject. He would also like
additional information on the country's judicial gystem and more particularly on how
it functioned under the state of siege. He would like to know what areas of civil law
were subject to the jurisdiction of the military courts.




CCPR/C/SR.222
page 10

54 With regard to article 20 (p 44), he observed that articles 129 and 1)2

of the Penal Code did not meet all the requlrements of that provision of the' v
Covenant, ' ' '
55.  With respect to article 27 (pp.6 et seg.), he noted the existence of a ' .

bill to confer special powers on the President of the Republlc to accelerate

the adoption of a "National Statute for the Indians", He wished 6 kmow whether
. the Bill was likely to be passed and whether the Indlanv had a legal status under
the legislation in force, C

56. In conclusion, he recalled that in his introduction the Colombian
representative had referred to legal reforms under study which would put an end
to the state of siege. He dnquired what the scope of the reforms would be and -
whether they would be confined to the JudlClal system or would cover a w1der ‘
sphere. '

57. Mr. HANGA said that the Colombian representative's statement had given him
a better understanding of the machinery whereby the provisions of the Cdvenant
were applied to the life of the country. The first part of the report explained
the 1nterré1at10nshlp of the various legal texts, and stated that the Covenant
‘was an inteégral part of Colombia's internal legislation. He would like to' kiow
whether its provisions had the status of ordinary laws or of constituticnal
provisions. ' ‘

58.  With regard to article 3 (pp. 5 - 6) he would like to know whether both
men and women benefited from the application of the principle of "equal pay for
. equal work", and what part women played in the field of education.

59. Turning to article 6 (pp. 7»8),'he noted that the country had

abolished the death penalty and had introduced into its Penal Code various
provisions for the punishment of homicide. He observed nevertheless that criminal
law was not the only guarantce of the right to life and he inquired what measures
had been taken to combat environmental pollution and to ensure the protection of
workers against industrial accidents and what the responsibility of employers

was in that connexion. '

60. Referring to article 9 (pp. 10 et seq.), he asked whether a person who had
been the victim of unlawful arrest or detention had the right to moral compensation
and if so, of what kind.

61. With regard to article 10 (pp. 17 et seq.), he noted that a new prison code -
was being prépared and asked what principles the new legislation was to be based .
on, whether it would make provision for the social rehabilitation of prisoners
and vwhat provisions were in force regarding contacts between prisoners and the
outside world and their counsel.

62, With regard to article 14 {(pp. 22 et seg.), he inguired whether, in practice,
future judges were required to meet certaln condltlonu as to oharacter. b



CCPR/C/SR, 222
page 11

63.  Turning to article 18 (p. 40), he asked whether conscientious objection
permitted under the law, and whether provision was made for an alternative form
of service and, if so, of what sort. On the same topic, he had some doubts as
to whether the toxt of article 53 of the Constitution was in conformity with
the requirements of the Covenant.

64. With regard to article 19 (pp. 40 et seg.), he inguired whether the term
“public peace" used in article 42 of the Constitution was in conformity with

the provisions of subparagraphs (a) and (b) of paragraph 3 of article 19 and

if it meant the same thing as the words "national security" used in subparagraph ().

65. With regard to article 20 (p. 44), he noted that according to the report
"propagands for war and advocacy of national, racial or religious hatred ...

are not known to occur in Colombia" and that they "have not attracted the special
attention of the legislative bodies". However, at the beginning of the report

it was stated that the Covenant formed an integral part of Colombian internal
legislation gnd article 20 of that instrument expressly stipulated that "any
propaganda for war shall be prohibited by law". That clearly meant that States
Parties were obliged to enact laws prohiviting propaganda for war and any
advocacy of national, racisl or religious hatred.

66.  Turning to article 21 (pp. 44 ~ 45), he asked what interpretation was given
by the Jjurisprudence to the words "assembly that ... obstructs public thoroughfares"
used in article 46 of the Constitution; in particular he would like to know
vhether they corresponded to the concept of "public safety" which appeared in
article 21 of the Covenant.

- 67.  With respect to article 22 (pp. 45 - 46) he wished to know whether it was

possible for workers' trade unions to guarantee and to improve the economic
conditions of their members, whether they took part in the negotiating of
collective work contracts and what role the trade unions played before the courts
or bodies competent to settle labour disputes.

68, With regard to article 24 (pp. 48 et seq), he noted that family matters were
regulated in a very detailed manner in Colombian legislation.

69. As to article 26 (p. 64), he noted that the equality of all persons before
the law was a principle of Colombian law but he wondered nevertheless whether

the provisions of title III of the Constitution corresponded exactly to the spirit
of article 26 of the Covenant. Work appeared to be regarded as a duty whereas

it was also regarded as a right nowadays. He would like to know vhat the
position of the jurisprudence was on that point. He would alsc like some
information on the exsct legal significance of the concept of permanent public
assemblies which appeared in article 47 of the Constitution.

70.  Finally, with regard to article 27 (pp. 64 et seq.), he would like to

know how the rights of indigenous groups were guaranteed and whether they
participated in the country's political life in accordance with its long-standing
democratic traditions.

The meeting rose at 6.C5 p.m,






